MINUTES OF THE BID OPENING FOR CIVIL WORK-2 WHICH WAS HELD ON THE 20™

-_— s rrre———m——_— .

APRIL.2021 AT 3:30 P.M
Procurement Reference Number: DHS/P-26/MHSSP/CW-2/2021-22

The bid opening for Civil Work Bid- was conducted at the NHM Conference Hall on the

20™ April.2021 at 3:30 P.M and also via GMeet Platform: https://meet.google.com/smy-skaj-kuw.
Members attended in the meeting were as follows: -

Chief Engineer, Health Engineering Wing, DHS -Shri.K.G. Blah
Superintendent Engineer, Health Engineering Wing, DHS-Shri.B.W Phira
Team Leader, MHSSP, DHS -Shri.K.Khongwir
Consultant Public Health Engineer, MHSSP, DHS - Shri.K.Dhar
Project Consultant (HRH & Finance), MHSSP, DHS - Shri. Byron D Phira
Project Manager (IT & Data Analytics), MHSSP, DHS -Shri.Joe Oliver Mae Ryan Lyngdoh
Procurement Manager, MHSSP, DHS -Smt.M.Rai
Health Engineering Manager, MHSSP, DHS — Smt.M.Rymbai
Contractor’s Representatives:

1) Shri.B.S.Lyngdoh for Shri. B.S.Lyngdoh

2) Shri.Stanroi Nongbsap for M/S V.Khongsit

3) Shri.Gunjan Sharma for Shri S.N.Beriwal

4) Shri.P.Rynjah for Cee Dee Construction

5) Shri.K.Lato for Shri.Kynsai War

O Y

There were #5(Five) Bids received from the #5(Five) Contractors for different Lots
serially. The important Dates and details Checklist for the Bid Opening are as mentioned below: -

IMPORTANT DATES:

———————— e

SL RFB Details Date & Time Remarks
No
1 Submission

Original Date: 13" April, 2021 by

Minutes of Pre-Bid
1500 Hrs

Meeting was released on

25" March, 2021 and was |
Revised Date 1: 20" April, 2021 by | published

on |
1500 Hrs.

www.nhmmeghalaya.nic.in
~ Notice Board — MHSSP
Tender Section. A copy of
the same was also
forwarded to all the
Contractors who
participated in the pre-
proposal meeting as well as
who send the queries via

email.
2 | Opening 20™ April, 2021 at 1530 Hrs 1) Attendance Sheet
Attached (Annexure - 1)
2)  Checklist  Attached
(Annexure-11)
CHECKLIST:
) Bid Security Bid Bid validity ‘
Lot Name of Bidder Ainsiat Security expiration Amount Quoted
M/S Cee Dee Construction,Laban ‘
Laststop Shillong-793004 Complied | 19" July,2021 } Rs.2,69,88,134.90
Ph N0:9089063432 E——

e Shri.Satya Narayan Beriwal, Laban, ‘ N
‘1’ | Shillong-793004, Rs.3,00,000.00 | Complied | 16™ April,2023 | Rs.2,73,63,387.05
| Ph No: +91 9436307214 | — )

' Shri.Kynsaibor ~ War, Mission ’ ‘ , 7™ October
Compound,Shillong-2 l Compbed) ey | 155298800
Ph N0:8014041550 | ‘ ‘
| M/S Cee Dee Construction,Laban ‘ | | .
Lot | | aststop Shillong-793004 Rs40000000 | Complied | 19" 12021 | Rs:351,51,493.20

: 2 L R
| Ph N0:908906343 I



2.

4.

Lot Name of Bidder BidiSecurity Bld. Bid ‘.’am."ty Amount Quoted
Amount Security expiration
M/S V.Khongsit (Prop. Dundee C
Khongsit)
Aluminium Fabrication Unit & Govt
Regd Contractor,Supplier & i th i
Electrical Contractor License No.783 Complied| 17" April,2022 || RRs.3,84,58,804.43
Mawlai,Shillong-01
Ph N0:9436118531/8837313506
dckhongsit@yahoo.com
"gt Ll Rs.5,00,000.00 . < x
Shri.B.S. Lyngdoh,Mawlai Mawroh,
tot | shillong,East Khasi Hills District, | o 1) 000.00 | Complied | 19% April,2022 | Rs.6,71,40,522.71
4 | Meghalaya
Ph No:+91 94361-03965

This Lot is a part of Bid-1. Since no bids were received against this lot, the same was clubbed with

Bid-2. The opening of this lot was conducted along wi

th the opening of bids under Bid-1

Lot Name of Bidder | Bid Security B'd. Bld ‘,’ah‘."ty Amount Quoted
Amount Security expiration
6T Shri. Satya Narayan Beriwal, Laban
2 , Shillong-793004, Rs.6,00,000.00 | Complied | 16" April,2023 | Rs.7,17,85,913.72
Ph No: +91 9436307214

The Bid Opening Checklist were signed by all the Notified Opening Committee
Members and the representative of each contractor, the Copies of which are being enclosed here. A copy
of all the checklist was also handed over to each and every Contractor’s Representative who attended
the Bid Opening.

NOTIFIED OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Name & Designation:

. Name & Designation:

Name & Designation:

Name & Designation:

Name & Designation:

. Name & Designation: Shri K.G. Blah

Chief Engineer, HEW, DHS

Shri.B.W. Phira

Superintendent Engineer, HEW, DHS

Shri.K.Khongwir

Team Leader, MHSSP, DHS

Shri.K.Dhar

CPHE, MHSSP, DHS

Smt. M Rai

Procurement Manager, MHSSP, DHS

Smt. M. Rymbai

Health Engineering Manager, MHSSP, DHS

Approved By:

M

Shri. Ram Kumar S, IAS
Project Director, MHSSP
Meghalaya, Shillong.

Signature:

7=
P’
Signature:
>

Signature: %‘C\\

v N

Signature: &L
ignature -
Signature: @/‘/ '

MGkt

Signature:
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DIV PTilily CICCAISL 10 LIVIL VWOrks — Z/c onstruction, renovation & extension ol works
of Health facilities under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family Welfare
Department, Government of Meghalaya

Contract Reference: DHS/P-26/MHSSP/CW-2/2021-22

Bid Opening Date: 20" April, 2021 Time: 3:30 PM

Name of the Bidder:  SHRLB.S.LYNGDOH

a) Is Outer Envelope of Bid Sealed? Yes YES No
b) Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes YES No
c) Is Power of Attorney for signing the bid enclosed? Yes No No

d) Bid Validity Expiration: 19" April.2022

e) Is Bid Security available? Yes Yes No
f) Amount of Bid Security Submitted: Rs.7Lakhs
g) Indicate any “Substitution,” “Withdrawal,” or “Modification” submitted:

Yes No_ Neo If Yes, please mention:

h) Describe any alternative bid made: Nil
1) Are there any discount or modifications offered?  Yes No No

1) Are there any additional comments?

Yes No No If Yes, please mention:

j) Name of the Bidder or Representative present: 1% £ L"Y\/‘zﬁ%{
7

k) Total Bid Price (RS.)  Rs.6,71.40.522.71

Lot Amount in INR (in figures) Amount in INR (words)
1
2
3
4 Rs.6,71,40,522.71 Rupees Six Crores Seventy-One
Lakhs Forty Thousand Five
Hundred Twenty Two and Seventy
One Paise only
7
From Bid-1

OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

1. Name & Designation : Chief Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature:

2. Name & Designation : Superintendent Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature:

3. Name & Designation : Executive Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature: .~

4. Name & Designation : Team Leader, MHSSP Signature: g\ q\"ﬂ

‘0



Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works — 2/Construction, renovation & extension of works
of Health facilities under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family Welfare
Department, Government of Meghalaya

Contract Reference: DHS/P-26/MHSSP/CW-2/2021-22

5. Name & Designation : CPHE, MHSSP, DHS Signature: 4O

6. Name & Designation : Public Health Engineer, MHSSP,DHS

Signature:

7. Name & Designation : Health Engineering Manager, MHSSP, DHS

Signature: M%V‘""a}

8. Name & Designation : Procurement Manager, MHSSP, DHS QA/
/

Signature:

Lopasptely
Signature of Bidder’s Representative  : ; @ : S ...... }V\% ...................



bld Upening Checkiist 1or Civll Works — Z/Construction, renovation & extension ol works
of Health facilities under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family Welfare
Department, Government of Meghalaya

Contract Reference: DHS/P-26/MHSSP/CW-2/2021-22

Bid Opening Date: 20 April, 2021 Time: 3:30 PM

Name of the Bidder: _M/S V.KHONGSIT (Prop.Dundee C Khongsit

j) Is Outer Envelope of Bid Sealed? Yes Yes No
k) Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes Yes No
1) Is Power of Attorney for signing the bid enclosed? Yes No No
m) Bid Validity Expiration: 17" April,2022
n) Is Bid Security available? Yes Yes No
0) Amount of Bid Security Submitted: Rs.4Lakhs
p) Indicate any “Substitution,” “Withdrawal,” or “Modification” submitted:
Yes No  NO If Yes, please mention:
q) Describe any alternative bid made:Nil
r) Are there any discount or modifications offered?  Yes No No
1) Are there any additional comments?
Yes No __No If Yes, please mention:
J)  Name of the Bidder or Representativé/};resent: %*V\TLO( ()\Q”“‘]/\’ g"’ﬁo
k) Total Bid Price (RS.)  23%4 ¥ %04 473 J ‘)
Lot Amount in INR (in figures) Amount in INR (words)
1
2 Rs.3,84,58,804.43 Rupees Three Crores Eighty Four

Lakhs Fifty Eight Thousand Eight
Hundred Four and Forty Three
Paise only

4

7

From Bid-1

OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:
1. Name & Designation : Chief Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature:
2. Name & Designation : Superintendent Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature:

3. Name & Designation : Executive Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature:

4. Name & Designation : Team Leader, MHSSP Signature: %\‘ \7/‘

b\
/"



Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works — 2/Construction, renovation & extension of works
of Health facilities under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family Welfare
Department, Government of Meghalaya

Contract Reference: DHS/P-26/MHSSP/CW-2/2021-22

-
5. Name & Designation : CPHE, MHSSP, DHS Signature: ‘@ﬁ'%

6. Name & Designation : Public Health Engineer, MHSSP,DHS

Signature:

7. Name & Designation : Health Engineering Manager, MHSSP, DHS

Signature: M%{WJ"‘U‘

8. Name & Designation : Procurement Manager, MHSSP, DHS

Signature:

Signature of Bidder’s Representative



bild Upening Checklist Ior Civil Works — Z/Construction, renovation & extension ol works
of Health facilities under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family Welfare
Department, Government of Meghalaya

Contract Reference: DHS/P-26/MHSSP/CW-2/2021-22

Bid Opening Date: 20" April, 2021 Time: 3:30 PM

Name of the Bidder: _ SHRI. S.N.BERIWAL

s) Is Outer Envelope of Bid Sealed? Yes  Yes No
t) Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes YES No
u) Is Power of Attorney for signing the bid enclosed? Yes No No

v) Bid Validity Expiration: Lot 7,Lot-1:-16™ April,2023

w) Is Bid Security available? Yes No

x) Amount of Bid Security Submitted: Lot 7-Rs.6 Lakhs, Lot 1-Rs.3Lakhs
y) Indicate any “Substitution,” “Withdrawal,” or “Modification” submitted:

Yes No No If Yes, please mention:

z) Describe any alternative bid made:No
aa) Are there any discount or modifications offered?  Yes No No
1) Are there any additional comments?

Yes No_ No If Yes, please mention:

7
j) Name of the Bidder or Representative present: Cg,\\l P N Qmm y

k) Total Bid Price (RS.) _9.91.49.300.77

Lot Amount in INR (in figures) Amount in INR (words)

1 Rs.2,73,63,387.05 Rupees Two Crore Seventy Three
Lakhs Sixty Three Thousand Three
Hundred Eighty Seven and Five

Paise only
2
3
4
7 Rs.7,17,85,913.72 Rupees Seven Crore Seventeen
Lakh Eighty Five Thousand Nine
From Bid-1

Hundred Thirteen and Seventy Two
Paise only

OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

1. Name & Designation : Chief Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature:

2. Name & Designation : Superintendent Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature:




Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works — 2/Construction, renovation & extension of works
of Health facilities under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family Welfare
Department, Government of Meghalaya ’

Contract Reference: DHS/P-26/MHSSP/CW-2/2021-22

3. Name & Designation : Executive Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature:

4. Name & Designation : Team Leader, MHSSP Signature: %(s\\u\

5. Name & Designation : CPHE, MHSSP, DHS Signature:

6. Name & Designation : Public Health Engineer, MHSSP,DHS

Signature:

7. Name & Designation : Health Engineering Manager, MHSSP, DHS

M%{ evv-*')“’;‘l

Signature: . DA
HolTo
8. Name & Designation : Procurement Manager, MHSSP, DHS
Signature: @.-
& .|\
20© ‘ o\ \Q [

Signature of Bidder’s Representative




DIU UPCIHIE CIHCCKINT 10T TLIVIL YWOIKS — /L onstruction, renovation & extension of works
of Health facilities under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family Welfare

Department, Government of Meghalaya

Contract Reference: DHS/P-26/MHSSP/CW-2/2021-22

Bid Opening Date: 20" April, 2021 Time: 3:30 PM
Name of the Bidder: CEE DEE CONSTRUCTION

bb) Is Outer Envelope of Bid Sealed? Yes  Yes No

cc) Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes _ Yes No

dd) Is Power of Attorney for signing the bid enclosed? Yes No No

ee) Bid Validity Expiration:  3months

ff) Is Bid Security available? Yes  Yes

gg) Amount of Bid Security Submitted: Rs. 3L.akhs. Rs.4Lakhs

hh) Indicate any “Substitution,” “Withdrawal,” or “Modification” submitted:

Yes No_  No If Yes, please mention:

ii) Describe any alternative bid made: No
Jjj) Are there any discount or modifications offered?  Yes

1) Are there any additional comments?

No No

Yes No _No If Yes, please mention:

J)  Name of the Bidder or Representative present: ?' Q\J\NS QM

k) Total Bid Price (RS.) 6,21,39.628.10

Lot Amount in INR (in figures) Amount in INR (words)
1 Rs.2,69,88,134.90 Rupees Two Crores Sixty Nine
Lakhs Eighty Eight Thousand One
Hundred Thirty Four and Ninety
Paise Only
2 Rs.3,51,51,493.20 Rupees Three Crores Fifty One
Lakhs Fifty One Thousand Four
Hundred Ninety Three and Twenty
Paise only
3
4
7
From Bid-1




Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works — 2/Construction, renovation & extension of works
of Health facilities under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family Welfare
Department, Government of Meghalaya

Contract Reference: DHS/P-26/MHSSP/CW-2/2021-22

OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

1. Name & Designation : Chief Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature: \ ) "'fﬂo'\

2. Name & Designation : Superintendent Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature: * _ £n ]0‘1

3. Name & Designation : Executive Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature:

4. Name & Designation : Team Leader, MHSSP Signature: @/vt\q)/‘

5. Name & Designation : CPHE, MHSSP, DHS Signature: m%
gl Zd W

6. Name & Designation : Public Health Engineer, MHSSP,DHS

Signature:

7. Name & Designation : Health Engineering Manager, MHSSP, DHS ‘
= pe
Signature: Mi\.«.{‘\z\h} \2A

solY
L~ [l R

L

Signature: @/‘7 \n A

8. Name & Designation : Procurement Manager, MHSSP, DHS

Signature of Bidder’s Representative




DI UpCng CACCKIST IOr LIVI VWWOrKs — Z/Construction, renovation « extension ol works
of Health facilities under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family Welfare
Department, Government of Meghalaya

Contract Reference: DHS/P-26/MHSSP/CW-2/2021-22

Bid Opening Date: 20" April, 2021 Time: 3:30 PM

Name of the Bidder: SHRI KYNSAI WAR

kk) Is Outer Envelope of Bid Sealed? Yes  Yes No
1) Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes  Yes No
mm) Is Power of Attorney for signing the bid enclosed? Yes No No

nn) Bid Validity Expiration: 7" October.2021

00) Is Bid Security available? Yes Yes No
pp) Amount of Bid Security Submitted: Rs.3Lakhs
qq) Indicate any “Substitution,” “Withdrawal,” or “Modification” submitted:

Yes No No If Yes, please mention:

1r) Describe any alternative bid made:Nil

ss) Are there any discount or modifications offered?  Yes No No
1) Are there any additional comments? -/"'

Yes No_ NO If Yes, please mention:
J)  Name of the Bidder or Representative present: 9<

k) Total Bid Price (RS.) 2.82.98.626.00

Lot Amount in INR (in figures) Amount in INR (words)
1 Rs:2;82;98,626-00 Rupees Two Crores Eighty Two
, e 646 -cp Lakhs Ninety Eight Thousands Six

KS ‘9/ &, 1€, fo o Hundred and Fsxenty Six Only.

2 S e

3

4

7

From Bid-1




Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works — 2/Construction, renovation & extension of works

of Health facilities under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family Welfare
Department, Government of Meghalaya

Contract Reference: DHS/P-26/MHSSP/CW-2/2021-22

OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

1. Name & Designation : Chief Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature: __ ~ Y

2. Name & Designation : Superintendent Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature: X0 oYy

|
3. Name & Designation : Executive Engineer, HEW, DHS Signature: __

4. Name & Designation : Team Leader, MHSSP Signature: - },_5!6'\\“
5. Name & Designation : CPHE, MHSSP, DHS Signature: )
= ) )

6. Name & Designation : Public Health Engineer, MHSSP,DHS

Signature:

7. Name & Designation : Health Engineering Manager, MHSSP, DHS

Mot

Signature: o011 \9’\

8. Name & Designation : Procurement Manager, MHSSP, DHS

Signature:

Signature of Bidder’s Representative

10



Opening of Bids for "Construction, renovation & extension of works of Health facilities under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family
Welfare Department, Government of Meghalaya/Bid-2"

VENUE: Conference Room (NHM Office) and also via Gmeet
DATE: 20th April, 2021
TIME :- 3:30 PM

ATTENDANCE SHEET
S1.No NAME DESIGNATION ORGANIZATION PHONE NO EMAIL ID n, SIGNATURE
Health & Famil \ rd
I [SheiK. Blah Chief Engineer, HEW, e 9436102517 kennethgblah@gmail.com \\
Welfare Depattment \ \/,’J\,
Y VA

, , Superintendent Engineer, Health & Family s \
2 |Shri B. Phira HEW Welfare Department 9774031758 ee_sentral@yahoo.com }%va

. , ) Health & Family
3 |Shri M. Shylla Executive Engineer, HEW Welfate Department 7085064277

, , Health & Family _ - A\
4 |Shri Kmenbhalang Khongwir Team Leader, MHSSP Welfare Department 8575784802 rtc.nhmmegh@gmail.com %‘P\b\\\
, Consultant Public Health Health & Family )
3l [Shrifk; Dhas Enginner, MHSSP Welfare Department SO0 ksdhar1988@gmail.com %\
, . Public Health Engineer, Health & Family
6 |Shri B. Khongshei MEISSP Welfare Department 8575132867
. Health & Famil .
7 |Shri Byron Phira Project Consultant, MHSS calt | 7085060033 projectconsultant@meghssp.org - <) a2\
Welfare Depattment 770
, Manager — Health Health & Family _ : A Y
8 |Sme. M. Rymbai Enginnering, MHSSP Welfare Department GRS 50 mandarymbai28@gmail.com o g%y\ﬁin\ﬁ\{ 2
, Manager ~ Procurement, Health & Family . _ " ; 5
9  |Smt. Mamta Rai MLISSP Welfare Department 7005161416 mamzzrai@gmail.com (g//\,/m \ N




Attendanceof the Bidders

SLNo NAMES DESIGNATION ORGANIZATION PHONE NO EMAIL ID ~ SIGNATURE
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